
   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, March 03, 2022 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes- February 3, 2022 

Requests 
5. Request by Nannette Stallings for a front and side yard setback variance at 120 Robin 

Court. Presently zoned R-2 [Map 088B, Parcel 074, District 4]. This item has been 

removed from the agenda. 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 15, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., 

in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event 

the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members 

of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established 

in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 

706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

1



File Attachments for Item:

4. Approval of Minutes- February 3, 2022

2



 

 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

Thursday, February 03, 2022, ◊ 6:30 pm 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Alan Foster called to order at 6:30 pm. 

2. Attendance 

Present: Chairman Alan Foster, Vice Chairman Maurice Hill, Member Martha Farley, 

Member Harold Jones, Member John Mitchell, Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews, Angie 

Larson 

Ms. Lisa Jackson called the Attendance. 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes- January 6, 2022 

 

Motion: Member Mitchell made the motion to approve the January 6, 2022, minutes 

Second: Member Farley. 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

Requests 
5. Request by Jim Carlisle for a side yard setback variance at 113 Cherry Point. Presently 

zoned R-1 [Map 087B, Parcel 197, District 4]. Mr. Jim Carlisle represented this request. 

 

Mr. Carlisle stated that he moved into the house 12 years ago, and there was an old shed on 

the property that was falling down. He later removed it with hopes of rebuilding it in the 

exact spot, 7.3 feet from the left side property line. During the process of rebuilding, he 

discovered he would need a variance. He is hoping to obtain a variance to be 10 feet from 

the left side property line.  

 

No one spoke in opposition 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval of a 5-foot side yard setback variance, being 10 

feet from the left property line at 113 Cherry Point [Map 087B, Parcel 197, District 4].  

  

Motion: Member Mitchell made the motion to approve the request by Jim Carlisle for a 5-

foot side yard setback variance being 10 feet from the left side property line when facing the 

lake, at 113 Cherry Point [Map 087B, Parcel 197, District 4]. 

Second: Vice Chairman Hill. 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

 

6. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Shaifer Oconee, LLC, to rezone 3.096 acres on 

Scott Road/Sammons Industrial Parkway from C-PUD to C-2. [Map 102, Part of Parcel 

002, District 3]. * Mr. Rick McAllister represented this request. 

3



 

 

Mr. McAllister stated that he was presenting a zoning amendment for a portion of a C-PUD 

parcel to be rezoned to C-2. The parcel is approximately 3 acres with 300+ linear feet of 

road frontage on Sammons Industrial Parkway. There are 48 parcels located on Sammons 

Industrial Parkway, and approximately a third of them are zoned industrial, and the 

remaining 60% are zoned C-2. The proposed use would be a contractor’s services company 

with outdoor storage of equipment which is not allowed in the current C-PUD zoning. The 

project will include a 50 ft. buffer along the property line where it abuts the C-PUD. Mr. 

McAllister indicated that there are a number of similar land use in the area, and the proposed 

location would be a good fit for their business.    

 

No one spoke in opposition 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 3.096 acres on Scott Road from C-PUD 

to C-2 [Map 102, Part of Parcel 002, District 3]. 

 

Motion: Member Jones made a motion to approve the request by Rick McAllister, agent 

for Shaifer Oconee, LLC to rezone 3.096 acres on Scott Road/Sammons Industrial 

Parkway from C-PUD to C-2. 

Second: Member Mitchell. 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

 

7. Request by Matt Fleming, agent for Carolyn Walton c/o Carol W. Williams to rezone 

32.11 acres on Loch Way from AG to R-1. [Map 095A, Parcel 011, District 2]. * Mrs. 

Carol Williams represented this request. 

 

The applicant requested to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

No one spoke in opposition 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice on Loch Way 

[Map 095A, Part of Parcel 011, District 3]. 

 

Motion: Vice Chairman Hill made a motion to approve the request by Matt Fleming, 

agent for Carolyn Walton c/o Carol W. Williams to withdraw without prejudice on Loch 

way [Map 095A, Part of Parcel 011, District 3]. 

Second: Member Farley 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

 

Items 8 & 9 were heard as one. 

 

8. Request by Jay V. Dell, agent for 5 Star Pinestraw, LLC to rezone 1.00 acres on Lakeman 

Road from C-1 to C-2. [Map 097, Parcel 066001, District 3]. * Attorney Jay Dell 

represented this request. 

 

Mr. Dell stated that the purpose was to rezone two adjacent parcels from C-1 to C-2 for a 

pine straw sales business. The owners currently have a pine straw business located on 

Highway 44. They are considering relocating due to the future widening of the road on 

4



 

 

Highway 44 and anticipate not being able to facilitate their business on the existing parcel. 

They are proposing to have a similar use on the Lakeman Road properties. It will have retail 

sales of pine straw along with a small office. Attorney Dell reviewed the standards for 

rezoning and believes they meet the standards. All of the property around this tract is zoned 

C-2. There is an adjacent agricultural property and they are aware of the 50-foot buffer 

requirement and are willing to comply. The property is adjacent to Oconee rock yard and 

multiple commercial businesses.  

 

No one spoke in opposition 

 

Mr. Mitchell asked staff for clarity regarding the map of the nearby residential property. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.00 acres from C-1 to C-2 on 

Lakeman Road [Map 097, Parcel 066001, District 3] with the following condition: 

 

1) The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot buffer or berm along the 

property lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 036 as stated in Section 66-107(g) of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

Motion: Member Jones made a motion to approve the request by Jay V. Dell, agent for 5 

Star Pinestraw, LLC to rezone 1.00 acres from C-1 to C-2 on Lakeman Road [Map 097, 

Parcel 066001, District 3] with the following condition: 

 

2) The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot buffer or berm along the 

property lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 036 as stated in Section 66-107(g) of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Second: Member Mitchell 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

 

9. Request by Jay V. Dell, agent for 5 Star Pinestraw, LLC to rezone 1.00 acres on Lakeman 

Road from C-1 to C-2. [Map 097, Parcel 066002, District 3]. * 

 

Mr. Dell stated that the purpose was to rezone two adjacent parcels from C-1 to C-2 for a 

pine straw sales business. The owners currently have a pine straw business located on 

Highway 44. They are considering relocating due to the future widening of the road on 

Highway 44 and anticipate not being able to facilitate their business on the existing parcel. 

They are proposing to have a similar use on the Lakeman Road properties. It will have retail 

sales of pine straw along with a small office. Attorney Dell reviewed the standards for 

rezoning and believes they meet the standards. All of the property around this tract is zoned 

C-2. There is an adjacent agricultural property and they are aware of the 50-foot buffer 

requirement and are willing to comply. The property is adjacent to Oconee rock yard and 

multiple commercial businesses.  

 

No one spoke in opposition 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.00 acres from C-1 to C-2 on 

Lakeman Road [Map 097, Parcel 066002, District 3] with the following condition: 

 

5



 

 

1) The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot buffer or berm along the 

property lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 036 as stated in Section 66-107(g) of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

Motion: Member Jones made a motion to approve the request by Jay V. Dell, agent for 5 

Star Pinestraw, LLC , to rezone 1.00 acres from C-1 to C-2 on Lakeman Road [Map 

097, Parcel 066001, District 3] with the following condition: 

 

2) The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot buffer or berm along the 

property lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 036 and Map 097, Parcel 033 as stated 

in section 66-107(g) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Second: Member Mitchell 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, 

Chairman Foster 

 

New Business 
GAZA Conference next week. 
2023 Winter GAZA Conference to be held at the Ritz Carlton on Lake Oconee. 

Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at approximately 7.02 pm 

 

 
 

Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________   ________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      Alan Foster 

Director      Chairman 
 

 

6



File Attachments for Item:

5. Request by Nannette Stallings for a front and side yard setback variance at 120 Robin Court. 

Presently zoned R-2 [Map 088B, Parcel 074, District 4].

7



 PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING CANCELLATION 
  

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning regularly scheduled 

Planning Commission public hearing at 6:30 p.m. has been 

CANCELLED for THURSDAY, MARCH 3, 2021. This hearing will 

be rescheduled for a later date. 

 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23


	Top
	Item #4.	03032022 P&Z Minutes
	2-3-22 Minutes Draft

	Item #5.	03032022 P&Z Nannette Stallings
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING CANCELLATION
	3-3-22 Map
	Stallings Variance
	088B074LV
	Future Land Use 088B074

	Bottom

